
From: Silvana Tabares <Silvana.Tabares@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 10:34 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Rosaura Bocanegra <Rosaura.Bocanegra@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Letter regarding Israel trip 

  

Steve, 

  

Kindly see the attached letter. Let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Silvana 

  

  

 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein 

and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended 

recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended 

recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-

mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 

respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of 

any e-mail and printout thereof. 

 







 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 13, 2025 
 
 
Steven I. Berlin 
Executive Director, Board of Ethics  
740 N. Sedgwick Street, Suite 500  
Chicago, Illinois 60654 
 

Dear Mr. Berlin, 

This letter confirms that I participated in an educational seminar trip to Israel from May 
3rd to May 11th. The educational experience was sponsored by the American Israel 
Education Foundation (AIEF).  
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Silvana Tabares 
Alderman – 23rd Ward 
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